Brewster, Shelia M

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Deanan Orders <orders@deanan.com>

Thursday, January 21, 2021 8:43 AM

Brewster, Shelia M

FW: Deanan Gourmet Popcorn the Yummy Fundraiser!
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Learn More

Thank you for your inquiry about our fundraising program. We are
one of the few companies that just shares everything you need to
know on our website. Included below is some general information
to get you started. You can also click on the Learn More button
above to go directly to our fundraising website. Public Schools in
the state of Texas are usually eligible for 21 days credit. If your
district requires a Purchase Order to pay suppliers, we accept a
copy of the completed Purchase Order to ship your product. If
payment is not coming from school funds, your order is shipped
upon receipt of payment. We do have a secure payment web site
to make payment easy, convenient and secure.

Our Fundraising Programs
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& # of
Program  Serving Lot Minimum . toa Common
Name Size Pa n Order Amh Flavors Commercial Selling Prices
Address & Profits
Caramel
Vanilla :i gggz;
\A]Ihite Chﬁdg" 3 for 1
Salsa ‘n’ Cheddar
1Case 8 Yellow Cheese $100 $5 ?;r 2
Kettle Corn (60% - 68%
Dark Chocolate )
Say Simple! per sale)
. Caramel
Singles .
Siﬁ: 1Y%, cups 1 Case 4 Ke‘t,fal:l(l:l:m $65 s;%?ég&?)
Packets Dark Chocolate
Premium Pecan-Almond $7 (50%
Packets ! ¥z cups 1Case 2 Cashew-Coconut $70 $8 (56%3

¢ Order today and receive product within days for immediate

direct sales,

Carry Bags & Money Envelopes are free and available upon
request,

Order online www.deanan.com 24/7 for easy order tracking,

Residential Addresses incur a $10 per case fee imposed by
FedEX,

Pre-order forms are free and available upon request,

Order via phone Monday - Friday 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM. 972-442-
1500

See our FAQ section for lots more info at
https://deanan.com/pages/faq

Peanut Free, Gluten Free, Kosher,

Thank you,
Deanan Gourmet Popcorn

Email Us




